

AG Document request

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Jun 2017 19:00:27 -0400
Attachments: TBS Staff - Response Records.docx (14.76 kB)

Helen,

Here's our draft list of staff that may have responsive records related to the AG's request for emails on the accounting of the Fair Hydro Plan.

Over the course of the search we may find some might not have any or we may need to add additional staff to the review process. It doesn't include the MO staff, who will conduct their own search.

K.